

Mansoor Fahmeed

UI/UX & Product Designer



Profile

As a UI/UX Designer, I solve design problems and create digital products. Specialized in planning and designing websites, mobile apps and adverts. Keen to make User Experience better.

I mentor a team of UI Designers and Front-End Developers.

Key brands I have worked for: AMD, Dubizzle, Careem, Dubai Parks & Resorts, Jumeirah, Hilton, Wyndham, SaudiGulf Airlines, Aldar, Gord, James Bond 2017 and London Olympics 2012.

Additionally, fluency in English language makes me an effective communicator.

Contact

LOCATION

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

PHONE

(+971) 50 142 6510

EMAIL

mansoor2fahmeed@gmail.com

WEB

www.mansoorfahmeed.com

BEHANCE

be.net/mansoorfahmeed

Experience

2013 - NOW SR. UI/UX Designer / Team Lead

DIGITAL NEXA, DUBAI

I work closely with the team to brainstorm creative processes and ensure high-quality products are delivered in line with the project goals and delivery cycles. I enjoy turning complex problems and business goals into simple, beautiful and intuitive interfaces. Produce Visual Designs, Mockups, Wireframes, User stories and Interactive Prototypes. Mentor a UI Design & Front End Team.

2010 - 2013 Lead UI Designer / Front-End Developer

SIDAT HYDER MORSHED ASSOCIATES, KARACHI

I joined the Java product team as a designer to help them to translate their web and mobile products into brilliant User Interface designs. Involved in product development cycle from beginning to end, while researching the tech industry for stakeholders.

2009 - 2010 Web Graphics Designer

VERIQUAL, KARACHI

Joined as a Graphics Designer, responsible for content research, photography and design of a monthly magazine. Helped the off-shore team in the web product designs and agile process.

2008 - 2009 Graphics Designer

NEXGEN COMMUNICATIONS, KARACHI

Skills & Expertise

UI/VISUAL DESIGN	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>	COMMUNICATION	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
UX DESIGN	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>	DISCOVERY	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
FRONT-END	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>	WORKFLOW	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
ANIMATION	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>	DETAIL-ORIENTED	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
RESEARCH	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>	INITIATIVE	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>

Education

2011 - 2014 Bachelor of Arts

UNIVERSITY OF KARACHI / KARACHI

2007 - 2008 Graphics and Multimedia Expert

MANZAR COLLEGE OF ARTS / KARACHI